Note

No. HQ/EN/WC/PWC(RTI)/1/2020 [1379] Dated: 18-11-2024

Sub- Requirement for Clarification in ¢/w Information under RTI act sought by Applicant — Ms. Lavanya,
RTI Application [ Registration no- DFCCL/R/E/24 00941date of receipt- 22-10-2024, Address- H-
No: 8-1-299 B/72, Madhura Hills, Hyderabad; Cell no- Not provided, E Mail ID-
LAVANYALALUK@GMAIL.COM]

Ref- RTI- 1057 Dated 28-10-2024 with reminder E mail on 12-11-2024

_X_

With reference to information sought by the Applicant vide above referred Application, in as much as ‘the
information sought’ contextually pertains to the Office of the ED/Asset Mgmt./EDFC and applicable till
the date of this correspondence, following information is conveyed under col no-3;

sn Reference / extract from RTI Applicant’s DFCCIL Clarification
referred Request for information under
“Information sought”

1. What is the current status of the Dedicated Freight | DFCCIL, with its mandate being limited to the
Corridar projects from Vijayawada to Kharagpur | submission of Detailed project Report (DPR) to
and YRS Tarei? Ministry of Railway & having submitted the DPRs

to the Indian Railways, has no access to any
information as to the current status of the
Dedicated [Ireight Corridor projects from
Vijayawada to Kharagpur and Vijayawada to
[tarsi.

As such, the information cannot be given by
DECCIL.

2 Has the exact alignment for both corridors been -As above-
finalized? If so, could you Sought Information:
please provide detailed information about the
exact path of each corridor?

3 What is the estimated cost for the construction of -As above-
each corridor?

4 When did the works for these corridors commence, -As above-
and what is the expected timeline for their
completion?

Note Reply has been submitted earlier to a similar RTI query 1047 [Registration no-
DFCCL/R/E/24/00933 date of receipt- 24-10-2024] from probably the same applicant.
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